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CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

   
  10B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 

CAGE  CODE   FACILITY CODE         
11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

 The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  is extended,   is not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By 
separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE 
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATA SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of 
this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and data specified. 

12.  Accounting and Appropriation Data (if required)  
       N/A 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

() A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority)   THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN 
ITEM 10A. 

  

 
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, 

etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). 
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D. OTHER Specify type of modification and authority) 
 

E.  IMPORTANT:  Contractor     is not,     is required to sign this document and return__1_  copy to the issuing office.  
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      This Amendment No. One (1) to the Final Request for Proposal (RFP) is issued to amend the RFP  
      and respond to questions received. 
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1)  In accordance with Federal Acquisition Circular (FAC) 2005-37 dated October 14, 2009,              

Provision 52.215-22, Limitations On Pass-Through Charges—Identification Of Subcontract               
Effort (Oct 2009) and Clause 52.215-23, Limitations on Pass-Through Charges (Oct 2009)                
shall be incorporated into Sections I and L of the RFP by reference, respectively.      

 
2) Section L.7 (b)  Past Performance Proposal (Volume II), Paragraph (1), Page 68, shall be             

amended to read:  “A list of not more than six relevant contracts (government and/or industry 
contracts), each in excess of $1,000,000 total contract value, received or performed in the                  
past three (3) years, or currently on-going, involving types of related effort.  …”  

 
3) Section L.7 (b) A.4. Other Information, Page 70, shall be amended  to read:  “…For all relevant 

contracts identified in (b)(1) above, and for all NASA contracts completed or performed within             
the last three years or active for at least one year, …” 

 
4) Section L.7.(b) B. Past Performance Questionnaires, Paragraph 2, Page 70, shall be amended                

to read:  “…received or performed in the past three (3) years, or currently on-going, involving            
types of related effort. …”  
 

5)                                              COMMENTS, QUESTIONS, AND RESPONSES 
NNA09274979R 

FINAL RFP QUESTIONS – SET 1 
 

 
RFP Section, Paragraph and 
Page 

Question/Comments Government Response 

SF 33, Page 1 1. Is there a specific due date for 
submitting all questions on the 
AEMMS Solicitation package? 
I just could not find such 
information in the RFP. 

 

Questions on the AEMMS final solicitation 
need to be received in a sufficient time-
frame, prior to the proposal due date so 
the Government may have time to 
respond. 

SF 33, Page 1 2. Block 9 of SF33 and RFP Section 
L.4 (b) - Proposal Mailing 
Address?  Block 9 points to 
Section L.4 (b) that points back to 
Block 9. Block 9 contains only 
Building and Room # information!  
Would the address information 
contained in Block 7 combined 
with Bldg./Room # information in 
Block 9 provide a correct mailing 
address for submitting proposals 
by US Mail or FedEx? 
 

The address information contained in 
Block 7 combined with Bldg./Room # 
information in Block 9 provide a correct 
mailing address for submitting proposals 
by US Mail or FedEx. 

Section L.7 (b), Pages 68 & 70 3. I would like to request further 
clarification on the intent of 
NASA's request for relevant 
contracts in excess of $1,000,000 
total contract value, received in 
the past three (3) years.  Can a 
contractor submit contracts that 
have ended recently, but were 
awarded more than three years 
ago? 
 

Section L.7 (b)  Past Performance 
Proposal (Volume II), Paragraph (1), 
Page 68, shall be amended to read:  “A 
list of not more than six relevant contracts 
(government and/or industry contracts), 
each in excess of $1,000,000 total 
contract value, received or performed in 
the past three (3) years, or currently on-
going, involving types of related effort.  
…”  
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Section B.3, Page 6 4. Will the Government fill in all the 

TBDs in this section? 
 

Upon award of the contract the 
Government will fill in all the TBDs in this 
section with the correct funding numbers. 

Section F.5, Page 14 5. Is it OK to infer that "other 
locations as directed by the Ames 
Research Center Contracting 
Officer." implies Government 
owned facility and not off-site at 
contractor's facilities? 
 

“Other locations as directed by the Ames 
Research Center Contracting Officer” 
means exactly what it states “other 
locations as directed by the Ames 
Research Center Contracting Officer”.  
This could mean off-site facilities or on-
site facilities. 

Section G.3 (c) (1), Page 16 6. Should this insert (NASA or 
DCAA mailing office address) be 
provided by the contractor? 
 

The NASA or DCAA office mailing 
address must be provided by the 
awardee. 

Section G.3, "SPECIAL 
INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS 
FOR RECOVERY ACT 
FUNDS" Page 17 

7.  Will the government always issue 
all recovery funded work under 
separate work orders?  Is it OK to 
assume that non-recovery and 
recovery funded work items will 
not be combined in a single work 
orders? 
 

The Government will always issue 
Recovery funded work under a separate 
work/task order.   
 
Recovery and Non-Recovery work will not 
be combined in the same work/task order. 

Section L.4 (c), Page 60 8. "No cost/price data shall be 
included except for a schedule of 
wages, salaries and benefits."  
Does this statement allow the 
inclusion of wages, salaries, and 
benefits information in dollars for 
named employees 
and/or proposed labor categories 
in the technical proposal? 
 

The contractor should follow the 
instructions in Section L (example:  
salary ranges and fringe benefits 
proposed for employees … are requested 
under the Management Approach 
Element: Total Compensation Plan). 
 

Section J.1, Page 51 
Section L.7 (a) A.6, Page 66 

9. Section J.1 and Section L.7 (a) 
A.6 - Section J.1 notes that the 
Organizational Conflict of Interest 
Avoidance Plan is to be 
completed at the time of the 
award while Section L.7 (a) A.6 
seems to require it with the 
submittal of the proposal.  What is 
the required delivery time for this 
document? 
 

The Organizational Conflict of Interest 
Avoidance Plan is included in the 
solicitation and resulting contract. 
 
An Organizational Conflicts of Interest 
Avoidance Plan shall be provided in the 
proposal that is due no later than January 
13, 2009, Noon PST. 
 
The date and no. of pages will be 
completed at time of award or by 
subsequent modification. 

Section J.1, Page 51 
Section L.7 (a) C, Page 67 

10. Section J.1 notes that the Safety 
and Health Plan is to be 
completed at the time of the 
award while Section L.7 (a) C 
seems to require it with the 
submittal of the proposal.  What is 
the required delivery time for this 
document? 
 

The Safety and Health Plan is included in 
the solicitation and resulting contract. 
 
Section L.7 (a) C:  The Offeror shall 
submit a detailed written safety and health 
plan as stated in the RFP. 
 
Section J.1:  The date and no. of pages 
will be completed at time of award or by 
subsequent modification. 



     
NNA09274979R                             Amendment One (1)                                  Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 
Section J.1 (b), Page 51 11. We are a company, with the 

ability to quote Firm Fixed Prices. 
We are unable to provide cost 
plus pricing breakdown 
referenced in your Government 
Pricing Model Exhibit. Is this 
acceptable for this opportunity? 
 

Due to the requirements the Government 
intends to award a Cost Plus Fixed Fee 
contract.  Therefore, offerors are 
requested to follow the instructions 
provided in Section L of the solicitation. 

AEMMS Statement of Work 12. What has been the distribution of 
the modeling and simulation 
support workload among the 
various "Requesting 
Organizations" during the past 
couple of years?  Is the same 
workload projected for the next 
two years or so? 

 

For clarification purposes this response 
has been revised from the original 
Government response posted on 
September 29, 2009 under AEMMS Q&A 
No. 2: 
 
The distribution of the modeling and 
simulation support workload among the 
various "Requesting Organizations" 
during the past couple of years has been 
approximately:  
 
50%:  Systems Analysis Branch of the 
Flight Vehicle Research and Technology 
Division                  
         
25%:  Aeromechanics Division of the 
Army Aviation & Missile Research,  
Development & Engineering Center’s 
Aeroflightdynamics Directorate  
 
25%:  Applied Modeling and Simulation 
Branch, and the Fundamental Modeling 
and Simulation Branches of the NASA 
Advanced Supercomputing (NAS) 
Division  
         
The future projected workload for the next 
few years will be based on task orders 
issued under the resulting contract. 
 

 
 

6) All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 

(END OF AMENDMENT 1) 

 


	(END OF AMENDMENT 1)

